
 
 
 

 
Request for Quotation (RFQ) 

for the  
RFQPROC# 2024-0430 - Life Vest with Plate Carrier and Floatation System 

 
BID BULLETIN  

Addendum No. 1 
 
This Addendum No. 01 is issued to address inquiries and clarification from bidders and modify information provided 
in the Request for Quotation for the supply and delivery of Life Vest with Plate Carrier and Floatation System 
issued to prospective vendors on 15 May 2024.   
 

A. On General Instruction to Bidders 
 
1. Deadline for the Submission of Quotation should read as follow: 
On or before 5 June 2024, at 04:00PM Beirut Time.  
If any doubt exists as to the time zone in which the quotation should be submitted, refer to 
http://www.timeanddate.com/worldclock/.  

 
B. Inquiries from Bidders 

 
I.  Technical Inquiries 

  
Item 
no.  

Question/Clarification IOM Response 

1 Are the vests to be supplied complete with the NIJ 0101.04 
Level IV plates or NIJ 0101.06 Level IV plates? Or does IOM 
already have the plates available? 

NIJ 0101.06 Level IV plates. 

2 The recommended plate NIJ Level IV is made from Ceramic 
and will sink. 
Kindly confirm if you will accept instead NIJ III+ plate which 
is made from polyethylene/dyneema which floats. 

Refer to the above.  

3 What vest coverage is required? Front, aft and sides. 
4 What buoyancy newtons is required? Minimum 275 Newton and compliant with 

ISO12402-2. 
 
 
Respectfully Yours, 
 
 
Bilal Kanj 
Procurement Case Officer 
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